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From: Lucy Mgreno [Imoreno@krel.com)

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 3:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Van Meter, Kelly, Raymond Kane

Subject: HH Terra Holdings, LLC (Document No. L10000090211)

Dear Sir or Madam: e

Please update the principal office address of HH Terra Holdings, LLC assigned document number
L10000090211 to reflect the following address:

15226 75th Way North
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418

Also please update the mailing address of the manager to reflect the following address:

15226 75th Way North '
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418

Please confirm via reply email that you have received this request.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

LUCY MORENQ, Paralegal
KANE RUSSELL COLEMAN & LOGAN PC
3700 Thanksgiving Tower » 1601 Elm Street - Dallas, Texas 75201

LLERE SR I Telephone (214) 777-0058 = Facsimile (214) 777-4299
DALLAS « HOUSTON imorepo@krel.com « www krcl.com

The informatien contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution ot copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this iransmission in errar, then do not read it. Please immediateiy reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error, and delete it. Thank you
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